
 

        ADDENDUM #1 

To: All Bidders Prepared by: 
 

Chris Huntress 
Huntress Associates, Inc. 
 

Project: Blocksidge Field - Synthetic Turf Date: 
 

February 3, 2017 
 

Cc: Gino Cresta, DPW Director 
 

Issue No. 1                     

 
This is an Addendum to the original Construction Documents issued for the Blocksidge Field 
Synthetic Turf project, Dated January 15, 2017. In all other respects, the terms of the original 
documents will remain in full effect. However, if there is a conflict between this Addendum and 
the original specifications, the terms of this Addendum will prevail.  
 
This addendum must be acknowledged on the form for general bid. 

  
 

1.0 Section 32 18 23.29 SYNTHETIC TURF SPORTS SURFACING 
 
 ADD paragraph 2.01 M(5) Additional Acceptable Infilled Turf Synthetic Turf Systems 
 5. ACT Global Extreme Turf BDX4 (46oz/sy) (978) 404-1789 
 
 ADD paragraph 2.03 (5) Additional Acceptable Infill Material Provider 
 5. Safeshell as manufactured by USGreentech LLC 
 a. Blend of organic material and rounded silica sand, as recommended by 

manufacturer. 
 

2.0 Section 32 18 23.31 SYNTHETIC FIELD UNDERLAYMENT 
 

ADD paragraph 5.0 (8)  
8. Should the field Gmax average be greater than 135 G’s during the 16 year term of 

the product warranty the manufacturer must pay the cost of repair and remediation 
of those areas that exceed 135 G’s and a full field inspection, refurbishment, and 
re-testing to ensure compliance with this section.    

 
 ADD Approved Products - Additional Acceptable Provider 

2. Description:  Resilient Thermal Bonded Cross-linked Polyethylene Foam Shock 
Pad Material ProPlay-Sport20, as manufactured by Schmitz Foam Products 
Telephone: (706) 264-8708  

 
 Product format: 
 Size:    36 x 90 inches interlocking panels.   
 Area:   Net coverage per panel 22.5 ft2   
 Thickness:   0.79” (20mm) +/-  
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 Panel Weight:  0.61 lbs / sf +/-   
 
3.0 Section 00 21 13 INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS 
 
 REPLACE paragraph 1.05 (9) with the following 

9. General Bid Submission: Submit one copy of bid forms and bid deposit, in a sealed 
envelop.  Clearly and boldly identify envelope with: 1) name of the project; 2) the 
name of the Awarding Authority; 3) the name, business address, and business 
telephone number of the bidder; and 4) “General Bid Enclosed”.  Submit bids as 
specified in the Advertisement to Bids. 

 
 

4.0 Questions Received to Date: 
 

Q1. Section 1.02 Description of work, Item B, includes a reference to cast-in-place 
concrete. Do you want the synthetic turf contractor to install the pre-cast concrete 
turf anchor? 

A1. No. That work with be provided by others. 
 
Q2. Section 3.02 of the Turf Specifications reads "the Contractor or the Infilled 

Synthetic Turf System Vendor shall fine grade the Free Draining Base suitably, 
including proper rolling and compaction. The Free Draining Base shall not be 
approved for tolerance to grade without obtaining a topographic survey.” can you 
please confirm whether it is the responsibility of  Infilled Synthetic Turf System 
Vendor or the Site Contractor for fine grading the  Free Draining Base, as well as 
providing the topographic survey? 

A2. The installation of the base stone, including all fine grading, laser grading, 
compaction and as-built requirements will be provided by others and are NOT 
part of this contract. The Turf Contractor is responsible to review and provide 
comment on the base prior to final acceptance, as outlined in the project 
specification. 

 
Q3. Section 3.07 Field Groomer and Sweeper. Can you please confirm that the 

Synthetic Turf System Vendor is responsible for providing these 2 machines to 
the owner? 

A3. Correct, The turf field grooming equipment is part of this contract. 
 
Q4. Can you please confirm that the Sealed Bids are to be delivered to the Salem 

City Hall Purchasing Agent? 
A4. Sealed bids are to be delivered to Salem City Hall - Office of the Designated 

Purchasing Agent - 93 Washington Street, 2nd Floor - Salem, MA 0197, as 
outlined in the record documents. 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 


